

PLANNING COMMITTEE
25 JULY 2017

Present: Chairman: Councillor Geddes
Mayor: Councillor Carter

Councillors:	Bridewell	Burton	Corbett
	Evans	Mrs Evans	Giraud-Saunders
	Godwin	Greenwood	Hopkins
	Johnson	Nash	Parsons
	Rose	Rowland	Shaw
	Stevens	Wooldridge	

Officers: Sarah Todhunter, Town Clerk
Heather Bond

Members of the Public: Nil

164. MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on the 11 July 2017 having been circulated to all Members were confirmed and signed by the Chairman.

165. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Student Advisor, Thomas Coleman.

166. DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST

Councillor Evans declared an interest in minute number 168 as a member of Wiltshire Council's Eastern Area Planning Committee; he did not leave the Council Chamber.

167. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

There were no members of the public present.

168. FOR DECISION – WILTSHIRE COUNCIL'S NOTICE OF PLANNING APPLICATIONS FOR CONSIDERATION

17/05463/FUL – no objections.

17/05501/VAR – no objections.

17/05502/FUL – no objections.

17/06312/LBC – no objections.

PLANNING COMMITTEE
25 JULY 2017

17/05566/FUL – no objections.

17/05724/LBC – no objections.

17/05729/FUL – no objections.

17/05810/LBC – no objections.

17/056240/LBC – no objections.

17/06320/FUL – no objections.

17/06339/FUL – no objections.

17/06360/FUL – no objections, however the committee asked for it to be noted that there was no biodiversity study undertaken and it was also asked if the escarpment could be tidied up.

17/06363/FUL – no objections.

169. FOR INFORMATION – WILTSHIRE COUNCIL'S NOTICE OF PLANS GRANTED OR REFUSED

The committee received and noted the report.

170. REPORT FOR INFORMATION – AREA TRAFFIC GROUP ISSUES WHICH ARE RELEVANT TO DEVIZES

The committee received and noted the report.

171. REPORT FOR DECISION – OUTSTANDING ISSUES FROM THE COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP

It was proposed by Councillor Geddes, seconded by Councillor and UNANIMOUSLY agreed

THAT a working party is engaged to look at the issues of signage. The working party will consist of Councillors, Carter, Greenwood and Nash.

It was proposed by Councillor Wooldridge, seconded by Councillor Parsons and agreed

THAT object to the removal of the traffic calming outside Lodge Cottage on Brickley Lane.

It was proposed by Councillor Nash, seconded by Councillor Giraud-Saunders and agreed

THAT does not agree to a speed limit reduction from 40mph to 30pmh on the A342 Dunkirk Hill

It was proposed by Councillor Nash, seconded by Councillor Carter and UNANIMOUSLY agreed

THAT CATG refers the issue of a proposed dropped kerb on Thomas Wyatt Road to Aster Group Housing Association as this is on its land.

ALSO THAT CATG refers the issue of a proposed dropped kerb on Commercial Road/Couch Lane, to gain access to the clinic, to Hatt Health & Movement Clinic.

172. REPORT FOR DECISION – PROPOSED TEMPORARY CLOSURE OF MARKET PLACE SERVICE ROAD, WILTSHIRE WILDLIFE ‘COUNTRY COMES TO TOWN EVENT’

It was proposed by Councillor Carter, seconded by Councillor Bridewell and UNANIMOUSLY agreed

THAT the committee raise no objections to the temporary road closure.

173. QUESTION TIME

There were no questions.

CHAIRMAN